

Christina Morris

(270)881-8456 | blessedacreskikofarm@gmail.com | 8490 Greenville Rd. Hopkinsville, KY 42240

Summary

I have raised goats since 2011. We researched the Kiko breed and have raised registered and commercial Kikos since 2013. My goal is for our farm to raise productive, performance-based meat goats. I hold honesty and regard for others as top priority in dealing with all aspects of business. This is what drew me to the American Kiko Goat Association®.

Credentials

AKGA Member	2014-present
AKGA Board of Director Alternate	2016-2017
AKGA Registrar	2017-present
AKGA Board of Director	2018-present

Experience

Kiko Breeder, Blessed Acres Farm, Crofton, KY	2014-present
Grant Writing	2015-present
Working with Farm Service Agency and Natural Resource Conservation Services	2015-present

Education

Bachelors: Education, Austin Peay State University, Clarksville, TN	2006
Masters: Administrative Education, University of the Cumberland, Williamsburg, KY	2011
Master's: Special Education, Murray State University, Murray, KY	2015

Affiliations

KY Proud Member	2015-present
KY Goat Producers Association Member	2015-present
Southern States Cooperative Member	2015-present
Farm Credit Services Member	2013-present

Volunteer Work

AKGA Registrar	2017-present
House of Hope- Adult Class Teacher	2017-present
Kentucky Dachshund Rescue	2017-2018
Max's Hope Pet Rescue Volunteer	2011-2014
Celebrate Recovery Teen Advisor	